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omar@galaxyaerospace.my

From: omar@galaxyaerospace.my
Sent: Friday, 10 September, 2021 3:09 PM
To: 'Marjaan Che Rahim'
Cc: 'QUALITY GAM'
Subject: IAR-2021/023-06

Salam Marjaan, 
 
Reference: IAR-2021/023-06 
Finding:  DURING QPM REVIEW ON VENDOR RECORD, FOUND VENDOR WH BRENNON FILE NOT INCLUDED WITH 
CAPABILITY LIST. 
 
As part of our preventive measure on above NCR, kindly ensure our vendors, particularly Part 145 maintenance 
contractors to provide latest regulatory approval certificates and capability lists for our reference.  Kindly state these 
requirements in your email during initial or renewal of Vendor Quality Assurance Evaluation Questionnaires.   
 
Thank you. 
 

Best Regards, 
 
OMAR AHMAD 
Quality Assurance Manager 
for and on behalf of 
GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN BHD 

 
 
Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd., Suite 11-14, Helicopter Centre, Malaysia International 
Aerospace Centre,  
Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport, 47200 Subang, Selangor, Malaysia. 
Website : www.galaxyaerospace.my 

+60377347226 +60377347526 
 


